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ADDENDUM NO. 1

This addendum consists of 1 page

TO: All Bid Packet Holders

FROM: City of Kenai Public Works Department

DATE: January 12, 2023

SUBJECT: ISnvita_\tion to Bid — FY2023 Street Light Repair & Maintenance with Utility Locate
ervices

DUE DATE: Revised to January 17, 2023, by no later than 2:00 PM

Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate place on the Bid Form.
Failure to do so may result in the disqualification or rejection of the bid.

Note: Information in this addendum takes precedence over original information. All other provisions of
the document remain unchanged.

01-01 Plan Holder Question

| have a couple of quick questions for you.
* What is the estimated cost of this project?
* |s there an addendum issued?
* Can | get a copy of the updated plan holders list?
* Are union bids required for this project?

Response: This contract shall not exceed $50,000. This is the only Addendum issued to date.
We do not have a plan holders list available at this time. Union bids are not required for this
project, however Alaska Title 36 wages shall apply.

01-02 Plan Holder Question

Do you have the manufacture and model number of the current fixtures in place?

Response: There is a variety of fixtures in place city wide, these options will be reviewed with
the successful bidder.
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01-03 Plan Holder Question
Do you have a list of approved light manufactures and models?

Response: We do not have an active list of approved light manufactures and models. However
Cree Lighting LEDway Series lights, Sternberg A850SRLED, Sternberg 1843LED Carson City
Series Lights are in place in various locations around the City.

Bids Due Date is now extended to January 17, 2023 by 2:00pm

End of Addendum 1
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